

CONTACT

- **(** +(971) 589721630
- **\$** +(20)1050098230

🗛 SawsanHassantawfik2017@gmail.com

- 🖵 www.MLS.com
- UAE, Dubai, Remraam, Alramth28, apartment 306.

EGYPT, ISMAILA , HAY EL-OSRA V.335

EDUCATION

Faculty of foreign languages Ain sahms university 2004 - 2008

Educational diploma

Al azhar university 2014- 2015

LANGUAGE

arabic	(mother tongue)
English	(Fluent)
Spanish	(basic)

SAWSAN HASSAN

Kindergarten and Primary Teacher

OBJECTIVE

• to teach and care for children in a motivational way that is understanding of all student's needs, to provide leadership in the class room, and to keep abreast of new technology and new teaching techniques to always be the best teacher i can be.

As I master three languages besides other soft and hard skills. I am looking for a job where I can use my language, ability to communicate, organize, team working and manage time and resources to improve the quality of work.

Experience

Sep 2008- 2012

Al-Manar Language School I Ismailia, Cairo

Kindergarten Teacher

Sep 2012 - Present Al-Manar Language School I Ismailia, Cairo

Primary Teacher

Kindergarten and Primary Teacher (National and International)

COURSES

- Smart education and training (Stanford national college)
- ICDL Certificate
- Cross curricular teaching. Current trends in education Passed ILETS test with band of 7.5
- educational psyecology & approaches in assessment
 <u>Contemporary methodsof teaching young learners</u>
- <u>T</u>ESOL



- **(** +(971) 589721630
- **%** +(20)1050098230
 - 20 / 3 / 1987

SawsanHassantawfik2017@gmail.com

- 🗖 www.MLS.com
- UAE, Dubai, Remraam, Alramth28, apartment 306.

9 EGYPT, ISMAILA , HAY EL-OSRA V.335

EDUCATION

Faculty of foreign languages Ain sahms university 2004-2008

Educational diploma Al azhar university 2014- 2015

LANGUAGE

arabic	(mother tongue)
English	(Fluent)
Spanish	(basic)

SAWSAN HASSAN

Kindergarten and Primary Teacher

ABOUT ME

With 16 years of experience as a classroom teacher, I have successfully created a warm and welcoming learning environment for students while also instilling in them a love for learning. My efforts have been rewarded with consistently high marks on standardized tests, with the majority of my students scoring in the top 25% for the school.

Skills Expertise

- 1. Classroom Management
- 2. Curriculum Planning and Execution
- 3. Assessment and Evaluation Practices
- 4. Instructional Strategies
- 5. Professionalism and Leadership

Reference

Mr. Hazem Abdelaziz

English Department Supervisor, Al-Manar Language School I Ismailia, Cairo Phone: +20122444273 Email: almanar.school.is@gmail.com